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Carolyn Thomas

From: eNotice TCEQ
Sent: Friday, January 24, 2025 1:07 PM
To: 'ally.smither@senate.texas.gov'; 'penny.moralesshaw@house.texas.gov'
Subject: TCEQ Notice - Permit Number O4712
Attachments: TCEQ Notice - O4712_37517.pdf

This email is being sent to electronically transmit an official document issued by the Office of Air of the 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality. 

This email is being sent to you because either (a) you filed a document with the Office of the Chief Clerk 
that made you part of the official mailing list for the above referenced matter, or (b) notice to you is 
legally required. As authorized by Texas Water Code 5.128, this electronic transmittal is replacing the 
previous practice of hard copy distribution. Amendments to Texas Government Code 552.137 prompted 
a change to the agency's privacy policy regarding confidentiality of certain email addresses. The revised 
privacy policy can be viewed at http://www.tceq.state.tx.us/help/policies/electronic_info_policy.html. 

Questions regarding this email may be submitted either by replying directly to this email or by calling 
Mr. Jesse Chacon, P.E. with the Air Permits Division at (512) 239-5759. 

The attached document is provided in an Adobe Acrobat .pdf format. If you cannot display the 
attachment, you may need to visit the Adobe web site (http://get.adobe.com/reader) to download the 
free Adobe Acrobat Reader software. 
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January 24, 2025 
THE HONORABLE MOLLY COOK 
TEXAS SENATE 
PO BOX 12068 
AUSTIN TX  78711-2068 
 
 
Re: Accepted Federal Operating Permit Initial Issuance Application 

Project Number:  37517 
Permit Number:  O4712 
Nrg Thw Gt LLC 
T H Wharton Electric Generating Station 
Houston, Harris County 
Regulated Entity Number:  RN100542885 
Customer Reference Number:  CN606077626 

 
Dear Senator Cook: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) initial issuance application for a site located in your district. As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice. The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing. This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice. For exact location, refer to application. https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-
95.531388,29.943888&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions. The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP. The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at the 
site. The FOP identifies and codifies air emission requirements (known as applicable requirements) that 
apply to the emission units at the site. The FOP does not authorize construction of emission units or 
emissions from those units. The New Source Review (NSR) permit is the mechanism for these 
authorizations. 
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Re:  Accepted Federal Operating Permit Initial Issuance Application 
 
 

 

This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required. If you need further 
information, please contact me at (512) 239-1250. 
 
Sincerely, 
 

 
 
Samuel Short, Deputy Director 
Air Permits Division 
Office of Air 
Texas Commission on Environmental Quality 
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January 24, 2025 
THE HONORABLE PENNY MORALES SHAW 
TEXAS HOUSE OF REPRESENTATIVES 
PO BOX 2910 
AUSTIN TX  78768-2910 
 
 
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

 
Dear Representative Morales Shaw: 
 
This letter notifies you that the Texas Commission on Environmental Quality has received a federal 
operating permit (FOP) initial issuance application for a site located in your district.As part of this 
permitting process, the applicant is required to publish a formal newspaper public notice.  The notice will 
inform the public of their right to make comments or request a public hearing.  This link to an electronic 
map of the site or facility's general location is provided as a public courtesy and not part of the application 
or notice.  For exact location, refer to application. 
https://gisweb.tceq.texas.gov/LocationMapper/?marker=-95.531388,29.943888&level=13. 
 
The FOP program regulates both new and existing major sources of emissions.  The goal of the program 
is to improve air quality in Texas through increased compliance by codifying existing applicable regulatory 
requirements into the FOP.  The FOP provides the applicant authorization to operate the equipment at 
the site. 
 
This letter is being sent to you for information only and no action is required.  If you need further 
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
Title V New

Site Information (Regulated Entity)

What is the name of the permit area to be
authorized?   T H WHARTON ELECTRIC GENERATING

STATION
Does the site have a physical address?   Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street   16301 TOMBALL PKWY
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77064
County   HARRIS
Latitude (N) (##.######)   29.937777
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -95.532222
Primary SIC Code   4911
Secondary SIC Code  
Primary NAICS Code   221112
Secondary NAICS Code  
Regulated Entity Site Information  
What is the Regulated Entity's Number (RN)?   RN100542885
What is the name of the Regulated Entity (RE)?   T H WHARTON ELECTRIC GENERATING

STATION
Does the RE site have a physical address?   Yes
Physical Address  
Number and Street   16301 TOMBALL PKWY
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77064
County   HARRIS
Latitude (N) (##.######)   29.937777
Longitude (W) (-###.######)   -95.532222
Facility NAICS Code   221112
What is the primary business of this entity?   STEAM ELECTRIC STATION

Customer (Applicant) Information

How is this applicant associated with this site?   Owner Operator
What is the applicant's Customer Number
(CN)?   CN606077626

Type of Customer   Corporation
Full legal name of the applicant:  
Legal Name   Nrg Thw Gt LLC
Texas SOS Filing Number   804762170
Federal Tax ID   852160596
State Franchise Tax ID   32086627109
State Sales Tax ID  



Local Tax ID  
DUNS Number  
Number of Employees   21-100
Independently Owned and Operated?   No

Responsible Official Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Organization Name   NRG Texas Power LLC
Prefix   MR
First   Craig
Middle  
Last   Eckberg
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   Sr. Director, Environmental Services
Enter new address or copy one from list:  
Mailing Address  
Address Type   Domestic
Mailing Address (include Suite or Bldg. here, if
applicable)   910 LOUISIANA ST

Routing (such as Mail Code, Dept., or Attn:)  
City   HOUSTON
State   TX
ZIP   77002
Phone (###-###-####)   7135372776
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   craig.eckberg@nrg.com

Designated Representative Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Same as another contact?   Responsible Official Contact
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
Zip   77002
Phone (###-###-####)   7135372776
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   craig.eckberg@nrg.com

Technical Contact

Person TCEQ should contact for questions
about this application:  

Same as another contact?   Responsible Official Contact
Organization Name   NRG Texas Power LLC
Prefix   MS
First   Colleen
Middle  
Last   Sump
Suffix  
Credentials  
Title   Environmental Specialist
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
Phone (###-###-####)   7135375742
Extension  
Alternate Phone (###-###-####)  
Fax (###-###-####)  
E-mail   collen.sump@nrg.com

Title V General Information - New

1) Permit Latitude Coordinate:   29 Deg 56 Min 16 Sec
2) Permit Longitude Coordinate:   95 Deg 31 Min 56 Sec
3) Is this submittal a new application or an
update to an existing application?   New Application

3.1. What type of Federal Operating Permit are
you applying for?   SOP

3.2. Is this submittal an abbreviated or a full
application?   Full

3.3. Is this application for a portable facility?   No
3.4. Is the site a non-major source subject to
the Federal Operating Permit Program?   No

3.5. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application

  No



through permit conversion?
3.6. Are there any permits that should be
voided upon issuance of this permit application
through permit consolidation?

 
No

4) Does this application include Acid Rain
Program or Cross-State Air Pollution Rule
requirements?

 
Yes

Title V Attachments New

Attach OP-1 (Site Information Summary)
 
Attach OP-ACPS (Application Compliance Plan and Schedule)
 
Attach OP-REQ1 (Application Area-Wide Applicability Determinations and General Information)
 
Attach OP-REQ2 (Negative Applicable Requirement Determinations)
 
Attach OP-REQ3 (Applicable Requirements Summary)
 
Attach OP-PBRSUP (Permits by Rule Supplemental Table)
 
Attach OP-SUM (Individual Unit Summary)
 
Attach OP-MON (Monitoring Requirements)
 
Attach OP-UA (Unit Attribute) Forms
 
If applicable, attach OP-AR1 (Acid Rain Permit Application)
 
Attach OP-CRO2 (Change of Responsible Official Information)
 
Attach OP-DEL (Delegation of Responsible Official)
 
Attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
[File Properties]  
File Name

 
<a href=/ePermitsExternal/faces/file?
fileId=231133>Final Application TH Wharton TV
Initial App 12-19-24.pdf</a>

Hash   32919801D5D916B1D06C317B0924C82DD454FD2BCFB6093121B20996D583750B
MIME-Type   application/pdf
 
An additional space to attach any other necessary information needed to complete the permit.
 

Expedite Title V

1) Per Texas Health and Safety Code, Section
382.05155, does the applicant want to expedite
the processing of this application?

 
No

Certification



I certify that I am the Responsible Official for this application and that, based on information and belief formed after
reasonable inquiry, the statements and information on this form are true, accurate, and complete.

1. I am Craig Eckberg, the owner of the STEERS account ER054612.
2. I have the authority to sign this data on behalf of the applicant named above.
3. I have personally examined the foregoing and am familiar with its content and the content of any attachments, and

based upon my personal knowledge and/or inquiry of any individual responsible for information contained herein, that
this information is true, accurate, and complete.

4. I further certify that I have not violated any term in my TCEQ STEERS participation agreement and that I have no
reason to believe that the confidentiality or use of my password has been compromised at any time.

5. I understand that use of my password constitutes an electronic signature legally equivalent to my written signature.
6. I also understand that the attestations of fact contained herein pertain to the implementation, oversight and enforcemen

of a state and/or federal environmental program and must be true and complete to the best of my knowledge.
7. I am aware that criminal penalties may be imposed for statements or omissions that I know or have reason to believe

are untrue or misleading.
8. I am knowingly and intentionally signing Title V New.
9. My signature indicates that I am in agreement with the information on this form, and authorize its submittal to the TCEQ

OWNER OPERATOR Signature: Craig Eckberg OWNER OPERATOR
Account Number:   ER054612
Signature IP Address:   97.64.56.227
Signature Date:   2024-12-19
Signature Hash:   20BCC5231704CBD510A303808E86B4F1A84E030DBAD86FE672D8875D5CCC95D4
Form Hash Code at
time of Signature:   8894B1A2BF37FFCF107D284CD200CB263A7977A8C2D18EFD340BBFB602FCF705

Certification

I certify that I am the Designated Representative for this application and am authorized to make this submission on
behalf of the owners and operators of the source or units for which the submission is made. I certify under penalty of law
that I have personally examined, and am familiar with, the statements and information submitted in this document and all
its attachments. Based on my inquiry of those individuals with primary responsibility for obtaining the information, I certify
that the statements are to the best of my knowledge and belief true, accurate, and complete. I am aware that there are
significant penalties for submitting false statements and information or omitting required statements and information,
including the possibility of fine or imprisonment.

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

Submission

Reference Number:   The application reference number is 733475
Submitted by:   The application was submitted by

ER054612/Craig Eckberg
Submitted Timestamp:   The application was submitted on 2024-12-19

at 18:53:25 CST
Submitted From:   The application was submitted from IP address

97.64.56.227
Confirmation Number:   The confirmation number is 603730
Steers Version:   The STEERS version is 6.84

Additional Information

Application Creator: This account was created by Larry A Moon




